
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From: District Management 
 
Date:  October 1, 2025 
 
RE:  FY2025 - Special District Performance Measures and Standards – Final Outcomes 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
To enhance accountability and transparency for special districts, the Florida Legislature 
enacted regulations requiring all special districts to establish clear goals and objectives for 
each of their programs and activities. In accordance with these requirements, each district 
was required to develop & adopt measurable performance indicators and standards to 
evaluate the extent to which these goals and objectives were achieved. 
 
Furthermore, by December 1 of each year, every special district is required to publish an 
annual report on its official website. This report must outline the goals and objectives 
accomplished during the preceding fiscal year, describe the performance measures and 
standards applied, and identify any goals or objectives that were not fully achieved.  
 
This memorandum formally transmits the attached Exhibit A, which details the District’s 
goals, objectives, measurements, and performance standards addressed during Fiscal 
Year 2025. The exhibit also provides the outcomes for each goal, summarizes rationales for 
any unachieved objectives, and outlines recommended actions to address them in the 
future (if applicable). This memo serves as the final compliance piece for the relevant 
reporting requirements for fiscal year 2025.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
District Manager 

 



 

 

Exhibit A:  
FY 2025  

Completed Goals, Objectives and Annual Reporting Form 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 










